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Board of Directors

L 3 OFF. WLTTHCHTYW, wggd 1. Shri. N. Chaluvarayaswamy
TRTY, g BT, TTFLS FRFT Hon’ble Agriculture Minister, GoK Chairman
(09.06.2023003%3) (From 09.06.2023)

L 3¢ D2 T, wggs 2. Shri.B.C.Patil
TRTY, g TUTH, TTFUS FRFT Hon’ble Agriculture Minister, GoK Chairman
(26.06.2020003 20.05.2023) (From 26.06.2020 to 20.05.2023)

2. B aFf.ax. ®Ommrs, W ss> 3. Shri. § § Mallikarjun
T, Jeewimod BRTW, TTFNE TRET Hon'ble Horticulture Minister, GoK Vice Chairman
(28.05.20231 003) (From 28.05.2023)

3. 3¢ OFF. =TS, w3 4. Shri N.Munirathna
T, Jecwmod FBTD, FTFLE FRFT Hon’ble Horticulture Minister, GoK Vice Chairman
(04.08.202100% 20.05.2023) (From 04.08.2021 t0 20.05.2023)

5. 3 ORBTIT® Q, g Jder38c> 5. Shri. Anbukkumar.V, 1As
TEoFOT TRORFTEFTW, Fau aeess Secretary to Government , Agriculture Department ~ Director
(06.06.2023 50%®) (From 06.06.2023)

6. wo. dTA3REN 2 BYEDT, w.ede. dWerzzs> 6. Shri. Shivayogi C Kalasad, IAS
REOF O TODFTEFN, A U9 Secretary to Government , Agriculture Department  Director
(21.04.2022060% 31.05.2023) (From 21.04.2022 to 31.05.2023)

7. . WRP BT|S®, .ok dzerzsdy 7. Smt. Dr. Shamla Igbal, 1As
TTETE TONFTIENTD, BRcMmosd Ao’ Secretary to Government, Horticulture Department,  Director
(23.08.2023003) (From 23.08.2023)

8. B¢ BRI DI, mm.uge. 2®esz8cy 8. Shri. Mohan Raj .K .P, 1AS
TFFOT FONFTEFA, FReLMOT [owd Secretary to Government, Horticulture Department,  Director
(06.06.202300% 22.08.2023) (From 06.06.2023 to 22.08.2023)

9. 3¢ ToedeonT BWVT® BEIDOCIW, .5, ATEETTID 9. Shri. Rajender Kumar Kataria, 1AS
AFOF 0T TPeS ToORFTIF AW, Principal Secretary to Government,
3Re8MOT YeRad Horticulture Department, Director
(02.08.201900% 05.06.2023) (From 02.08.2019 to 05.06.2023)

10. 0. 302 DTS, . QWeETIH 10. Dr. Reju. M .T, 1As
TTFCT ToONFTHFNRN, BT YU Secretary to Government Finance Department Director
(10.08.202300%) (From 10.08.2023)

1. @ 2.2 TS, e asergsoy 1. Dr. P.C.Jaffer, IAs
TFF0T TOONETIFNRWD, TRFTOR 900ss Secretary to Government Finance Department Director
(01.06.202200% 09.08.2023) (From 01.06.2022 to 09.08.2023)

12, 2eshd B Perzsy 12 Smt.Padmavathi
TEE0E TOODETIEND, TOFR a0l Secretary to Government Finance Department Director
(30.11.201900% 31.05.2022) (From-30.11.2019 t0 31.05.2022)

13. 3eehd Bocdetd 20580 TRXO, med JFEFITL 13. Smt.Rohini Sindhuri Dasari, IAS
DBeR TORFTEEND, STT FOFTH Special Secretary to Government Food Processing
3 e 30FRT AR & Harvest Technology Director
(27.10.2023003) (From 27.10.2023)

14. . DR/RCET TIRE, n.07.0F. QB 3BTD 14. Shri. Manoj Rajan, IFS
DBew TODFTLEND, ST OO Special Secretary to Government Food Processing

& Harvest TechnologyGovernment of Karnataka Director

) Y IR AT
(29.03.201900w 26.10.2023)

(From 29.03.2019 to 26.10.2023)
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25. & 8. mwm@w QTN
OTT JTeF 3T, édmaé B msézss Qwal
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15, 5eshd mows® 37, w.vie. QTeF 3T 15. Smt. Gunjan Krishna, 1AS
BOINBW, §ROT WRTFG W Commissioner for Industrial Development &
QTBeTID, 0 I wodes, A3 Director, Industries & Commerce Department, Director
(29.06.2019 oom) (From 29.06.2019)
16. . IS .Q0, n.oT.OF. AT 3B 16. Dr. Mahesh .M, IAS
Bk, DI, .00, FR.0.3.2. & FeDTITH Chief Executive Officer & Executive Member,
(06.06.2023 dom) KIADB, Bangalore Director & shareholder
(From 06.06.2023)
17. ®¢ &T°. NOCDF, m.w.dc. QTBer 333 17. Shri R. Girish, 1AS
k. D, AR0. D20 & ReTOTITI Chief Executive Officer & Executive Member,
(20.08.2022 d07 05.06.2023) KIADB, Bangalore Director & shareholder
(From 20.08.2022 to 05.06.2023)
18. 3¢ R.ox°. THeF, e, QTeF 3T 18. Shri D. S. Ramesh, IAS
ATBerBID, SRewMOE eRad Director, Horticulture Department, Director
(03.07.2023 20m) (From 03.07.2023)
19. 3¢ mereon T 3., .k, QTer BT 19. Shri Nagendra Prasad, IAS
ABerTFD, SRewMOF QeRsd Director, Horticulture Department, Director
(09.07.2021 s0% 02.07.2023) (From 09.07.2021 to 02.07.2023)
20. wo. R 288, QTeF 3T 20. ShriDr. Putra .G. T
QBer TR, & 9o Director of Agriculture, Agriculture Department Director
(21.12.2022 203®) (From 21.12.2022)
2. 20 2.0, TORQ BWRO QTBer 3830 21. Smt. C.N. Nandini Kumari
ATer TR, Fu w0 Director, Agriculture Department Director
(06.12.2021 d0ogs 20.12.2022) (From 06.12.2021 t0 20.12.2022)
22, . OGP T, Togenoo’ ATeFTTD 22. Dr. Manjunath S Palegar
QTeF T, THRORRETI I, Director,Department of Animal Husbandry &
TH FTseod Feww qewsd Veterinary Services Director
(30.06.2021003) (From 30.06.2021)
23. & QRez® BHIRTT 3GeT QTeF 3T 23. Shri.Dinesh Kumar Kaller
QB BIR, WePMPOF Yl Director, Fisheries Department Director
(27.07.2023003) (From 27.07.2023)
24, 3¢ CoOmRPCHE Tpoeed QTer BFL 24. Shri. Ramacharya Puranik
ATBeE BB, EMOF QRS Director, Fisheries Department Director
(31.07.202000% 26.07.2023) (From 31.07.2020 to 26.07.2023)
25. K. Mohammed Irfan Managing Director

Additional Director, Industry & Commerce Dept

G303 ReID

TSR & e:oﬂ.raesooizési
TFOT St

SRCOTOWI BeSed

BoReRd — 560 025

T8 .00.83. OB, NOTRINT, WONLRTY — 560 032

30. 17, IV E.o%F. IJo, TF (0o TH),

(19.04.2021 20m) (From 19.04.2021)
LROTC R Bankers
WOT SF° W3RCR BANK OF BARODA
SR0BIRTS. BongHdd — 560052 Vasanth Nagar, Bengaluru - 560 072
Auditor

DIAS & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
HMT Layout, Ganganagar, Bangalore - 560 032

Registered Office

No. 17, Gen. K.S. Thimayya Road (Richmond Road),
Bengaluru - 560 025
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80. 17, w30 .0F. $MON, UF, (0O ). BORHRD — 560 025
CIN : U01513KA2003PIC031873

33 RVT SYODTRBRPYTIEIOTT, FOTIOH 208 ToXET TOTIF, W0, TI9F 3T TFVFTT IS, X [edST
FOO3T0F OO, RTEB F0. 406, 43¢ TR, VFRICT, WONERTY — 560 001, VY 245¢ TLoWT® 2023T0TH Ko
5.30 RO 83 ENT BITOTNPMON FTORONT.

mmss wsamd :

L. 30xTA0H 31.03.2023T BWEF 0T 66&@6?&@@@3 TEOTA FBNW ) ©TT eI @6@6@3@@66 =T
DY LOTIT AONOTFEHTO 3B TTOSDTIOT WPTVONNW, STBYI WOTBYON [TONY TONERS DB
0NETORTYT.

2. DDOBLORNTT 2023-243¢ AR . WIRT T & 3. (BAO690) 33,08 63&565@665&, Ldonsed

YT/, FOTWACH ATWY SFTOZRCTICTN 2 ©ow % TyF Fos3 CA.V/COY/KARNATAKA
FOODKN(1)/1358 &z003 21-09-20233 @5%033 m%aﬂw% @@mameqssdm@ Jezs BRRDRHTI, TOREBRZYTH
T RTTERPYDD TR HDYTD, ANOTRAZ.

BB OBYON S3TICST 20T
FTOT FRIEET AODNBE oo

B0/~
HT003 : 22-11-2023 (3. RABHT v
¢ : ORERD DIN : 09190802

sémm(pws QT 3B

€333
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L AR TORTINLD Tone [T WBCODAT BFDY, BROODTIT ATHT I3, TToN NI WRCNILD ‘g~ oW,
ST VRTWTOW T Tort IETVIRROT [ FOTICH BBITE BRL3CTNG.

2. gP&TTN B DWTVS FROF REIONT), FOEREBISONT.
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s 31, 2023@T§ BRTWORRROT TIRFT e?ﬁﬁrw TOBREHT BBMAROOT FOTIOH 20e ToXFs [TLONI), I,
[OOT FORHLY ATIEFTFD T ROTT.

TR JOVO3N

HO0DNT BRFT TOTOAT TOONFINE BBOINBS 88 IRWET %@O&Fawrﬁﬁoﬁm& T3 IY OF RPBONT.
(BR. 000° I¥Y)

Q[T 2022-23 2021-22
FTOORF AT BHOWOT WOT  STWON - -
QST STOOR 1882.48 2015.15
), BTOOD 1882.48 2015.15
DWEND 4738.75 4478.43
O /IF (2858.27) (2463.28)
301 BeBF COP/IF (2856.27) (2463.28)

I : HODT B[O DWDFNRW - -
BIT : BOM BT TV - -
301 I08TT eroaj/mfox - -
TG FeOT NV : RO 1 TRET T (28.56) (24.63)

epthrlel]
R AT T BIT HOTAT mr@ o3oR)TIe TOLROTB/I), TRCRT TR0,

35 SRROTHT C0pRodnR, TRRETST 270 ) S PR [nere

YT TRE COFROTIZ, TRIRF SRBOVR)TOOT ) TBJEFONPTOOT TOTING LHICDNT 20138 JFoed
125(2)3  evToENRR @%oiomm@@g.

sssmw ATFIB 3T TORT aacgms Estertovetoty

53@35 TRRE DBHON TRLOFNPORBVD ToTR TN ToTF eﬂww@%ﬁdaod ATO SRFTY  BOTAOID  03TR)Te
@m@@@ 53@35533& TERODROQ. TWT ToTFNY YVTRT IR[T 8 FITOR0ET.
(Sw. ©INYY)

IS 5003 TRETNOT [FITRFWT BTEFTROT Wy RWONTE
TN TN DTN W% QTR
QBRLTO BN, WOIRE TRFE, BV 400 400 800 NIL
©TOD T DTE . HOORRT 400 400 * 800 NIL
new T Te 9., enodocsd 300 400 700 3o.%.003 100
dBeRNE T TTE O, FeBNE 396 400 796 NIL
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[RE 2021-228Q AWONTOY FRTTWFE 5N @&35@% e:szs@?mées DWFND P FOOTROT 71T ASNF LD
TIOFWTE RTFONOT IOJIN TR. 4.21 BRENY NS IBOT. ANWFR  ToORF JONQT), WS Bowo®
M§md Sw. 3,35,12,573 (2B.0%°.83. %¢0B) SQ 31.03.2023% m\iﬁ QARIOF D ﬁo:bFﬁé 0. 2.85,90,947 mgg
WREYTOZT [P Ow. 22,71417 WWTOIRNIINT. TFE BOFOR B[R 2022-230Q FIFWT IFETPH NI
P TTF 0RexFoNBODY QWONTOY DT ITVFTE I WEIRT @ww@@pmﬂ 3.0.20.8.2 R[NLo03T Twe. 5.00 Bweced
ORI ART WNI, YT, YOTOIRENIOMIT.

DT wmfosscs AN =8y 33 STTRH QST saz;%osd VTONY BT waaééoﬁ e o3 TomR
DETHT TRENT WECORHBRL T zoz:;pérﬁe;o

0T dmm%ﬁ OF B 33 JTOOD LI mzséoéd ORVHONY TLTAT aj@,@(vpéofo WS BT TOTHOT
WEDT TOANE WTURTHBAL B wcgpémfo RCPPTR AVR)OY.

VOBE W¥E, 0TppE WYHRE, QTIed ARTHOB NEF I FoH

BOTICID T TRTFNT IVFIH DT VBE, FOWORAT VI WDTWINCMON T, VEJINER JTY) eBRTTY
[02)TN DTTTNHYTO0T, 20148 0TI (SFRH) HHICHBALD, 0N 8(3)3 BeSR 20130 FoTY VHICHID
3OO0 134(3)(20)T ¥R ©ION WNI[TOZ BOFI W, 303y VIYRRE, DTEd QIWOD NPT DT TN,
ROWOTTE0E O3WRTIE  BWR&ENWD AWPHOY.

BOTRCL IF, TeORE MRPEE BRFBMOE WIFTRNE ¥FHoH CRLATHT T, OHIMIRATAHLE dedch JTTND
BAT BRETY BT TOTIR LJWAP DY,

20133 ZoTINY WRICHTDT 300 1863 ©FCH TERTLT VR, ACRTHT MTOWND T TRRTLHT DVBRERNS
QRTTNE

3OO 1860 ©IZ0HN JHOWB TONW, JERTT MOIOWNRH WFPTD [RRAVT DVOIREIING LW/IND IO AWYOY.
HoWORZT FINARRET SRRILORTLE LIJOTRD wFme JF[ARY JTCND

300 1880 ©DFIT FOWORET BINE BR3E IpREROBTVDR LTOTRRD WP a@ﬂ@mf wrﬁ\ 9T ARNTNL IR
QUR)DY.

SBTOIRCTITE I TODFITZ 0T FoOLETWHEORTTL I [OQNEY [TRRUT OTF WP F[@0F eI
OFT TH, A0SR Wi JeRTLS $33edne e QATTH.

6@&@5@@@56& W FORFATE TOTY ToONF TEHFONTJTL I, [TONYY [RRVT OTE G0 8,808 TePINLD
VPT TP, JTVFOR Wi ARWH WTEINY e DTTR FOTAN ©ZONTIMP DY,

DBerIIT TS, TOLRRT T ©=T 63?56 QAWEIT|BR BOWONATOS BTHT TOJIOH e
TR JTEFIT W FOZRBS BN TBIN FOWORATOZ BT 178(1) T WTWOTAD 83 TOTIN ©JONTIMOY.
TRXNET O8N

20140 30T (VWY B[NE DT, BSTYZ) 0NN, 12 0N LOEROBOZ 3OO 928 LVTJOTNRY WTVTIT TXE T
DR ODWOF-B 0335301 mzsmﬁzf% WD) FTO =oon @ﬁ%%d.

TFE INFRY [BG BoROCH TR

BOTAOIN TAT HOTOAT JIRFTY TN 153¢ wmpx" 2022, 93¢ BPHows® 2022 monwe 303e IPows® 2022
SO R ORYCD IFNTR, SRS,

AV TIT BRWMOT e

20138 30T WPRIODIT 300 134(5) T OJWOHNE @Qso:b WOTWHOIN T3 :NROT 354 TPHBMO3Z mcwm@l
FORTT.

(Q) TOXFD eﬁ@ﬁ@é&oz ,%c:’gpw@mw@ TOANE ANFRDINCR FOWOHITOZ RARTT md%m&a’n& TRBOVR)TBT B3R
636; A arests mwm@gmﬁc—g ONDBOTONT.
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(R) JBerTBDD @oBH e3§ Abstageetas JeSnTI, e:sofbé VPRI ) WPNTT, FXORTTN WFTBATOBT T
BOFE IRFT ZRFONY FoTAOD wéamdmﬂ w7} T BTO WTHODNY FOTIOD O3 B IFT W7 ﬁdasmzs
W) TOD FIWTHT 28D AT/ ARTIVT Tore OINTIVT WOTRIND 0T SeBREINTT, BRRTTA.

(R) BOTIOR FNET), BOTITLD I VOIS I AT WITFNTT, TBONL DI, TY TLLO ITO WHRICNTT
QUTWOFNG ONTOT TOTREIF =0T e%& Aot m@)@ﬂ@ém& AVFTE [T ARFTT ToNR WTR), LT

@zgpéodamo{ QT ITTY 37?63%@0@6%6.
(B) JTBer 33 @ﬁéo&@&d xoﬁ(poja BT w00 OXNFD @ﬁém'ﬁm& %%ﬁ@%d&d&; ngo

(R) PTONTOMT AP TINIONY WIVOFNYTY, WIVIOATVT Wi} PIOTRTLY TVTY WOITH aswﬂ@m;o
TOTREF TONVTOZ eNB)  BOFTFTOOOIPN  FoORNFATF LATOZ [TRBLD JIVEFJFR BRTTT aéaﬁzﬁpmfmel
SRRVAVB.

ATODT, KOt TTHPNT, T ATTSE FOTINED

TZTo0NT | 0L ﬁ&mﬂ% / ARRSE FOTIOD BRTOAT ﬁoi)&-'iméo:b DWIND TR AVR)OY.

Bezedned

BOSOIONYHT TIHFT WIHONY  FOTIXN WP FeTBRYT), WONCFTOANYNY VFPT  TREFOAWNY,
S HoreRE dwrmre Jed

TooF 3T Uoz:édcg W TPTFNL I, 8TT mﬂézﬁsa TRING TED VR @zpa@@pmﬁ STOT Tooreds O.
BOTAOI TIoFe3d oo ﬁémaﬁ BROLERT @@zﬁs @apa@@@ AN (KSIIDC) ©R0RY dFeR mzﬁ@eémj\ m@&ﬁmﬁ
3WIOTT T QLR BMRF CRITONTOZT.

BIOF T TFTETT DJER YT TTN m@&émﬂdaw BOTICTHNRYTBOOT T, ATOFTT W ToTF  C3REBINY
WWO/JTIPFTE VBT TWRD MOOIPNT. [ITOTHON TOTIN TTOZ, WAT AQTe YRPTOOT 83 ed
DTOBLRNDVR AN BRTF WOINW WP FFFTT WO APIFTT 0 FOTIOH TPOTNTOE WF/OORTONT.
83 F0N0T TOTIONY RBPPYTe IFFOLRBI IVFITD SN, TRLAZLORWHDY.

QTeTI
2022-233¢ DITY OBYONYIT JTEFJFNY Q[T FIF0BOST i

3,30 ST TETO
1. [ & D.2. TS, IpT, a4 BuTD, T TR Slak:(eN
2. | &8 QFF. R0ATI,, TR, 3ecemod TWTT, TTFLE TPET SRESpIaR: e
3. [ @0, d=cdech 2 BYTEE, woRFSIFRW, Fa VR, TTFWT BTFT TR DTEFJID
4. | & TRECOTWTT BDRIVT® BEIVOOIN, .54 TEOS TORFTIFRH, Snewmod v TR AT IJBT
5. | 0. &.2. RPT®, mo.s.de. ONFTIEA, TR QoS TR AT JBTI
6. | 3D MOORT® FH, wo.usde SOMITW®, §M0E ) o, VR TR DTEF JIT
7. | 0. SRREET PR, n.07.oF. QIR RORFTIENN, ST FOFTVB DI 30T 0T DO DTEF JIT
8. | . OF°. dRNJOFCF, m.oAe. AL, DT, AD0., L2.0.8.2. TR DTEF JIT
9. | 3¢ ©&T°. NOCTF, mm.ude AL, DT V.00, F.0.0.8.0. TR AT IIR
10. [ &¢ ToReOT TTT® 3., mo.sAe, ABerTT, IpcwmOE oS TR AT JID
11. | 3es08 2.95°. S0DQ BIIY, A[er 3T, & 9ensd TR DTIEF JIT
12. | @, S00RTIFE QT TSI, Aer 33, TBFORRTI I T FTdcod Aewmo vond TOR  ATeF JIWD
13. | &¢ ToSToUWRORT TLTIF, dTerTIT, eSO YURad TR AT JID
14,1 8¢ 8 DeTTD® QGIRET®, 9T ATFIIR, §R0T DI, Hord; q0sd BITTT TeFITD
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02eORONYT JRFTY WOBPORYHR AWFIINY DB[T  FYTOROET -

3. %0. IS ST
L |8 Q. WBLOTTIONTID, TRT, & FRTH, FTFWT TS BF I
2. | & DX Q. DYTIFRT [nT, SeewdmdE FRTW, TFLE IRFT SRESDInR: e
3. | & OBBTNT® D, go.v.de. TRFTT FORFTIENAD, Fu BRI QATEETITI
4. [m0. TR VWSF, ..t TRFOT ONFTERW, SO s QATEETITIR
5. | @0, &.2. LRTT®, po.s.8c. BFFTT TOONFTEFNAD, BT Yo QTeEIFTR
6. | deahd Sredotd 20TR0 WD, m.ude., FRFOT A%E PODFRIFND, ST FOATE A IWP IEF  ALFITR
7. | 90508 HOBT® TF, o.v.fe., SOTW, §IOBRTH Tere ATeFIFR, §moE DI Toed, qUos ATEETBTI
8. |®e. @RV .0, go.ste, QL. DB VRO, E0.Q.0.0., BORERT QATEESTOY
9. | &8 R.OXF. TRET, go.wAe. ABerITD, Snewmod AoRa QATEESTOY
10. | 0. T .83, dBerIZD, . e QDT3B
1. | @0, SH0RTF° NFF. TBTT®, ATerIF, THIORRTT DT TP FTseod Femw veRad DT3B
12. | 3¢ QRe® BTFT® 3G, cker 3z, WedmoE vl DT3B
13. | 8¢ & BTG GFRET®, ©TT ATeFIID, §OT I Word,; s BI|TTT Ter IID

B30g erBIT FoeTr
5303 QT 3TRNG IeDToER FOWORAT TFT0 1498 0T OTN sm@ BOTANR @go:bmm@ag.
m:ﬁswd 65 TO3RCeTIDH

| &3@63 mw & BRC., PIETE @%Doaéow LONSRI fawcﬁm 50033 ﬁowae@cf O BRWT® BITST YRR
2023- 245@ w@ﬁ mxsm @ﬁwaé&@edsdmﬂ Ze0B madmda sintelal 'Powé BDPTITONTOE Nomdéososa
NS DOXFT mmmﬁosacﬁ adFGNaﬁeﬁﬁd

J3, o3RI BWIoD BocdeemRod Wi JuM I JuE wﬁaﬁﬂ@oﬁmq QTR [RWHTH.

BOTANG (WOTBYOR PN T ¥TT WHTONW) ORI, 201380 A0NT 6 =) 73Q L.OEROBOZ FOTINY
5003, 20138 TrTo 1770 QUTWOBPAD 3% FOTIN BJORTMROL.

Hedonsh

Q. BRlune =T 00D

TOSeLIONYHBV TIHETY FOTIAN IJ, WPPYTe FERVUNATT, T DOEH  TRRIDVPDL.

D, Fhoecd ned Jag
TOLLOBODYT [RFTY  BOTIOID OIPR)TE  BPTONT N9 é«;@s ReNFSH ARV QY.
BoesSs® Hedoned
TOSeOBONYT THFT WRHORY SRR)TE BRTA HEDNID), ARIROY.
Q. =°3CT myE wok, cdeexd

BOTOID BT, FPTTNAYK CRPTe T B0%), BREEING, LTNAOY.
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833%3
9
TOLLORONIIT SJHFT WTHONY  FOTAOR 23&535@3%71@;3301 SBEI JTO0ZT=oN Wowew JeRT eIR,0TTOND,
TIIT BITIT ABJEFNN, BOTMROTY DB VNG TTFO WPTONER ATer I3 BBRVET HIWOTNTI)
RORTJLH ) TONIRTI. FOTAN T, Lo JeRT I TOTD Wi DIVATZ), BRODWT HeTWTINONARD
QT 3T B3LTOTRTFE FIIOTNEI, TORTT.

ATeFBFT VOW/YOR TToN ) TFOIY
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VRS 30935 AW — 2

BROWOF —
QOFT FOTTRW, OIS WIBRT, QTS DAWOD NYE W) BOWNY DTTAD FFTOROSTLRW
D) VOFT BoTT  OTERWRRY
W) oy w¥RRE D ag
R)  DTed VPO Ned Iy Jo ¢
NOAT AT QAT : OR. AQ
BOD TPRIT DTEd DTN : OR. ag
BRVWOP — W

TFOLD 1868 ©Z0D [RAT WONWD, JRT MI0UNH ©PD BRRTNG QJONL : SJWDZOY

(30T (Sgne) AAHTies, 20143 AL 8(2) H, WHACHTHH JITHT 1348 P0T TgTo (3)8 800 (91F)3 SFHIT)

BOTANG F0ok, 20130 300 1883 evm Jpdee (1) 3Y ewgedZ FOWORAT aéim BRZ FOTY F[PRBROIDH
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FOOD KARNATAKA LIMTED

FOOD KARNATAKA LIMITED

No. 17, Gen. K.S. Thimmayya Road, Bengaluru - 560 025
CIN : U01513KA2003PIC031873

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 20" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company will be held in
the Chambers of the Hon’ble Minister for Agriculture, Government of Karnataka, Room No. 313,
3" Floor, Vidhana Souda, Bengaluru — 560 001 on 24" November 2023 at 5:30 PM to transact the
following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Board’s Report and Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the year ended 31.03.2023 together with the reports of the Auditors and the comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

2. To consider and confirm the appointment of M/s. M/s. Viswanath Gupta & Co (BA0400), Chartered
Accountants, Bangalore as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the F.Y. 2023-24 by the
C&AG vide letter No.CA.V/COY/KARNATAKA,FOODKN(1)/1358 dated 21/09/2023 with a fee of as
may be approved by the Board.

By Order of the Board

Sd/-
(K. MOHAMMED IRFAN)
Place : Bengaluru DIN: 09190802
Date : 22.11.2023 Managing Director

Note:-

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his
behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. The Meeting is scheduled on Physical Mode as well as Electronic mode.
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20™ ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To the Members,
Food Karnataka Limited.
Bengaluru

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting their 20" Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Statements of
Accounts for the year ended 31%t March, 2023.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company’s financial performances for the year under review compared with those of the previous year are given
hereunder:

(Rs. in ‘000)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Revenue from operations - -
Other Income 1882.48 2015.15
Total income 1882.48 2015.15
Expenses 4738.75 4478.43
Profit /lLoss (2858.27) (2463.28)
Profit/Loss before tax (2856.27) (2463.28)
Less : Prior period expenses -

Less : Provision for Taxes -

Profit / Loss after Taxation -

Earnings Per Share: Basic :Diluted (28.56) (24.63)

DIVIDEND
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to nil profit.
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend declared and paid last
year.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

During the year the company has not received any development fee from the developers of Food Park in view of the
completion of period agreed period of payment of fee. The status of the grants for the food parks are as under:

Rs. In lakhs
Name Grants from GOI Grants from GOK Total released | Balance to be released
Innova Bio Agri Bio Park, Maluru 400 400 800 NIL
Akshaya Food Park Ltd, Hiriyuru 400 400 (Loan) 800 NIL
Green Food Park Ltd, Bagalkote 300 400 700 100 of GOI
Jewargi Food Park Ltd, Jewargi 396 400 796 NIL

The company has received Rs.4.21 crores as grants from Government of Karnataka for land development, administrative
expenses and construction of compound for Ittangihal food park, Vijayapura during the year 2021-22. The construction of
compound wall for Ittangihal food park, Vijayapura has been completed, an amount of Rs. 2,85,90,947 for construction and
Rs.22,71,417 as administrative expenses has been utilized for the same as on 31.03.2023 against the tendered amount
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Rs.3,35,12,573 (inclusive of GST). During the current financial year (2022-23) the company has received Rs.5.00 crores
as grants from Government of Karnataka under Mini Food Park Scheme, for development of layout in Ittangihal food park,
Vijayapura through KIADB which is being utilized

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the
financial year to which this financial statements relate on the date of this report

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN, EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

As the Company was mainly engaged in assisting the implementing agencies for commissioning of food parks and other
related activities, the information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange Earnings
and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is NIL..

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

Not applicable to the company during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

The particular of Loans, guarantees or investments made under Section 186 is NIL.
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES
The particulars of Contracts or Arrangements made with related parties made pursuant to Section 188 is furnished is NIL

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR
DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

There was no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their report. The provisions relating
to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Company.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND
DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable
to the Company.

ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management
and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure — D and is attached to this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

The Company had THREE Board meetings during the financial year under review on 15" June 2022, 9" September 2022
and 30™ November 2022.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submits its responsibility
Statement:—

(@) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;
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(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The details of financial performance of Subsidiary/ Joint Venture/Associate Company is NIL.
DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The company was a special purpose vehicle (SPV) created under the KSIIDC to promote the food parks and establishment
of food processing industries in the state of Karnataka and later transferred to Dept. of Agriculture.

Since the company was a SPV created under Industrial department, GOK for the specific purpose, the very existence of the
company is for the implementation of the promotion of food park programs/schemes of the Government of Karnataka. As
such the company does not have independent business identity, existence of the company depends upon the various
factors stated herein above and the final decision of the GOK. Hence, the company has not framed any Risk Management
Policy.

DIRECTORS
The Directors on the Board of the company during the year 2022-23 are as follows:

Sl. Name Designation
No.

1 | Shri. B.C. Patil, Hon’ble Minister for Agriculture, Government of Karnataka Chairman

2 | Shri. N. Muniratna, Hon’ble Minister for Horticulture, Government of Karnataka Vice Chairman

3 | Shri.Shivayogi C Kalasad, Secretary, Agriculture Department, Government of Karnataka Nominee Director
4 | Shri. Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAs, Principal Secretary, Horticulture Department Nominee Director
5 | Dr. P.C. Jaffer, IAS, Secretary, Finance Department, Government of Karnataka Nominee Director
6 | Smt. Gunjan Krishna, 1A, Commissioner for Industrial & Commerce Dept. Nominee Director
7 | Dr. Manoj Rajan, IFs, Special Secretary, Food Processing and Harvest Technology Nominee Director
8 | Dr. N. Shivashankar, 1As, CEO & EM, KIADB Nominee Director
9 | Shri R.Girish, IAS, CEO & EM, KIADBNominee Director

10 [ Shri. Nagendraprasad K, IAS, Director, Horticulture Department Nominee Director
11 | Smt. C.N. Nandini Kumari, Director, Department of Agriculture Nominee Director
12 | Dr. Manjunath S Palekar, Director, AH & VS Nominee Director
13 | Shri. Ramacharya Puranik, Director, Fisheries Department Nominee Director
14 | Shri. K. Mohammed Irfan, Additional Director of Industries & Commerce Managing Director
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The Directors on the Board as on the date of this report is given below:

Sl. Name Designation
No
1 | Shri. N. Chaluvarayaswamy, Hon’ble Minister for Agriculture, GOK Chairman
2 | Shri. S.S. Mallikarjun, Hon’ble Minister for Horticulture, GOK Vice Chairman
3 | Shri. Anbukumar V, IAs, Secretary to Government, Agriculture Department Director
4 | Dr. Shamla Igbal, 1As, Secretary to Government, Horticulture Department Director
5 | Dr. P.C. Jaffer, IAS, Secretary to Government, Finance Department Director
6 | Smt.Rohini Sindhuri Dasari, 1AS, Special Secretary to Government Food Processing &
Harvest Technology, Government of Karnataka Director
7 | Smt. Gunjan Krishna, IAs, Commissioner for Industrial Development &
Director, Industries & Commerce Department Director
8 | Shri Dr. Mahesh. M, 1as, Chief Executive Officer & Executive Member, KIADB, Bangalore Director &
shareholder
9 | Shri.D S. Ramesh, 1as, Director, Horticulture Department, Director
10 | Shri .Dr. Putra. G. T, Director of Agriculture, Agriculture Department Director
11 | Dr. Manjunath S Palegar , Director,Department of Animal Husbandry & Veterinary Services| Director
12| Shri.Dinesh Kumar Kallera, Director,Fisheries Department Director
13| Shri. K. Mohammed Irfan, Additional Director of Industries & Commerce Managing Director|

DECLARATION OF INDE,PENDENT DIRECTORS:
The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not apply to our Company.
STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Viswanath Gupta & Co, Chartered Accountants, Bangalore were appointed as Statutory Auditors by the Comptroller
& Auditor General of India. The remuneration payable to them for the year 2023-24 is to be determined in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

SHARES

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review

b. SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

c. BONUS SHARES
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants and various Government
Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies activities during the year under review. Your Directors
also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Bangalore N. Chaluvarayaswamy K. Mohammed Irfan
Date: 24.11.2023 DIN: 10256013 DIN: 09190802
Chairman Managing Director
ANNEXURE-A

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows:
A) Conservation of energy: Not Appiicable
(B) Technology absorption: NIL
(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:
Foreign Exchange earned: Rs. NIL
Foreign Exchange Expended: Rs. NIL

ANNEXURE -B
The particulars of Loans, guarantees or investments made under Section 186 . Not applicable

ANNEXURE -C
Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause(h) of sub-section(3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length
transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

Sl. No. Particulars Details

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Not applicable

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

oSDKQQ@ || || ||

Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under first
proviso to section 188
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2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SI. No. Particulars Details
a Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Not applicable
b Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction ‘
c Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction ¢
d Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any
e Date of approval by the Board
f Amount paid as advances, if any ¢

ANNEXURE - D
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.
I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

Transfer Agent, if any.

1. CIN U01513KA2003PLC031873

2. Registration Date 29.04.2003

3. Name of the Company Food Karnataka Limited

4, Category /Sub-category of the Company Government Company

5. Address of the Registered office & contact details No. 17, Richmond Road, Bangalore 560025
6. Whether listed company No

7. Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & NA

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

parks by implementing agencies

S. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
products / services products / services company
1 Facilitating setting up of food 01513 100

[1l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated: - NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(A) Category-wise Share Holding
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No. of Shares held at the beginning of the| No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
Category of year [As on 31-March-2022] [As on 31-March-2023] Change
0, 0, i
Shareholders Demat | Physical | Total % of Total Demat |Physical | Total % of Total | during
Shares Shares | the year
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF NIL 0 0 NIL 0 0 0
b) Central Govt NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
c) State Govi(s) NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
d) Boards Corp. NIL 100000 100000 100 NIL 100000 | 100000 100 0
e) Banks / Fl NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
f) Any other NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
Total Share Holding
of Promoters (A) NIL 100000 100000 100 NIL 100000 | 100000 100 0
B. Public Shareholding NIL - NIL - - -
Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Non-Institutions NIL NIL -
Sub-total (B)(2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Public Share
holding(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Total (A+B+C) NIL 100000 100000 100 NIL 100000 | 100000 100 0

(B) Shareholding of Promoter

Shareholding at the beginning of the year] Shareholding at the end of the year
% of Shares % change in
% of Shares 0 i
Sl Shareholder’s Name No. of % of total oPIed odl No. of % of total Pledged / shart.eholdmg
sh Shares of 9 Shares | Shares of | encumbered | during the
No. ares the  pncumbered to the company| to total year
company total shares shares
1 KIADB 40000 40% 0 40000 40% 0
2 KSIIDC 10000 10% 0 10000 10% 0
3 MSIL 50000 50% 0 50000 50% 0

(C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) - No change in share holding

Shareholding at the beginning |  Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
S:-No Particulars No. of sh % of total shares No. of sh % of total shares
0.OTShares | tthe company 0.0TShares | ,¢the company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons for increase / decreast
(e.g. allotment/ transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc.) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Atthe end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
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(D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Director, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) NIL
(E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personal: NIL
(V) INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest
outstanding/accrued but not due for payment : NIL
(V) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL : NIL
(VIl) PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : NOT APPLICABLE
ANNEXURE-E
Form AOC-|

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries
Not applicable

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Not applicable
Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Bangalore N. Chaluvarayaswamy K. Mohammed Irfan
Date: 24.11.2023 DIN: 10256013 DIN: 09190802
Chairman Managing Director
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#501, 2ndFloor, 5th Cross
%_, DIAS& ASSOCIATES HMT Layout, Ganganagar,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Bangalore- 560032. Telefax : 23439144
Mob : 98541 44078 / 98807 61667
E-mail : info@diasandassociates.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF FOOD KARNATAKA LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the Ind-AS financial statements of M/s Food Karnataka Limited.,(‘the Company”), which comprises the
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,

and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its
Loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind-AS Financial Statements.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind-AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
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individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the
matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable..

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.

(e) Itis a Government Company; hence u/s 164(2) of Companies Act 2013 is not applicable.

48



20™ ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

(f) The report with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls is given in ‘Annexure B’;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. There is a pending litigation with M/s LMJ International Private Ltd regarding termination of contract of food
park at Shimoga. As per the Court Verdict dated 30th day of March, 2023 an Arbitrator needs to be appointed by
the Parties to resolve the issue. The impact on the financial position of the company is not known.

ii. There is a pending litigation with M/s Akshaya Food Park and its directors regarding the repayment of an
interest free unsecured loan for a sum of Rs. 400 lakhs executed on 23.05.2007 and it was agreed to repay the
loan in 40 quarterly equal installments with a moratorium of 10 years from the date of disbursement of first
installment. FKL has filed writ against M/s Akshaya Food Park and its directors for repayment of Loan with an
interest at the rate of 12% per annum. The impact on the financial position of the Company is not known.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

iv. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

3. Asrequired in terms of Sub-section 5 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), we give in ‘Annexure C’ a
report on directions and sub directions issued by the C&AG of India.

For Dias & Associates,

Chartered Accountants,

Firm Reg. No.-007104S

Sd/-
DIAS P JACOB
Partner

Place: Bangalore Membership No. 201757
Date: 09.10. 2023 UDIN : 23201757BGSDYY8551

Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of
even date to the members of M/s Food Karnataka Limited on the Ind-AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2023)

i) In respect of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets

a.) A The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of Property, Plant and Equipment.

B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

b. The major Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings, are held in the name of the
Company as at the Balance Sheet date.

d. The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets
or both during the year.

e. As perinformation and explanation given to us by the management, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending
against the company for the holding of any Benami properties under the BenamiTransaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988
(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.
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ii) a. In respect of Inventories:

According to the information and explanation given to us, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed
by the management were reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.
b. Working Capital Loan
The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees (at any point of time during
the year), in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets; quarterly returns or
statements filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of
the Company
i) In respect of Investment, Loans, Advances, Guarantee & Security by the company:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made investments in,
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses (iii) of the Order
are not applicable.

iv) In respect of compliances of provision of section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made investment, given
guarantees or security and advanced loans to directors / to a Company in which the Director is interested to which
provisions of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 apply. Further, provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act 2013
are not applicable to the company.

v) In respect of acceptance of Deposit

As per information and explanations given to us by the management, the company has not accepted any deposit or amount

which are deemed to be deposits from public and therefore, the provisions of this clause are not applicable to the company.

vi) In respect of maintenance of Cost Records

As per information and explanations given to us by the management, maintenance of Cost Records under Section 148(1)

of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable for activities performed by the Company.

vii) In respect of Statutory Dues

a. As perinformation and explanations given to us by the management, and on the basis of our examinations of the Books
of Account, undisputed Statutory dues, including Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,

Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other Statutory
Dues, as applicable, have been generally deposited regularly with the appropriate authorities

b.  As perinformation and explanations given to us by the management, there are no statutory dues, as referred in para (a)
above, which have not been deposited by the company on account of disputes.

viii) As per information and explanation given to us by the management, there were no transactions which
remained unrecorded in the books of accounts previously that have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix) In respect of default in repayments of loans / other borrowings and interest thereon

a. As perinformation and explanation given to us by the management, the company has not defaulted in the repayment
of any dues of loans / other borrowings and interest thereon during the year.

b.  As per information and explanation given to us by the management, the company has not been declared willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or by any other lender.

c. As perinformation and explanation given to us by the management, the company has applied the amount of term
loans for the purposes for which it was intended.

d. As perinformation and explanation given to us by the management, during the year the company has not utilized funds
raised on short term basis for long term purposes.
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e. As per information and explanation given to us by the management, during the year the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligation of its subsidiaries, associates or joint venture.

f. As per information and explanation given to us by the management, during the year the Company has not raised any
loans on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

x) In respect of money raised through public offer / preferential allotment

a. As per information and explanation given to us by the management, during the year, the Company has not raised
money by way of Initial Public Offer (IPO) or further public offer (including debt instruments).

b. As per information and explanation given to us by the management, during the year, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally convertible).

xi) In respect of Fraud during the year

a. According to the information and explanations given by the management and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
during the year no fraud by the Company or fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported.

b.  According to the information and explanations given by the management, during the year no report under sub-section
(12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government till the date of this report.

c. As perinformation & explanation given to us by the management, the company has not received any whistle-blower
complaint during the year.

xii) In respect of Nidhi Company

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and therefore the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the
company.

xiii) In respect of Related Parties Transactions

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 (where ever applicable).

xiv) In respect of Internal Audit

a. In our opinion, the company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

b. We have received the the internal audit reports from the management and there is an internal audit system in the
Company.
xv) In respect of Non-cash transactions

According to information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions specified under Section 192 of the Companies Act 2013 with directors or persons connected with him.

xvi) In respect of registration with RBI

a. According to information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company is not required to be
registered with RBI under Section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

b. According to information and explanations given to us by the management, the company has not
conducted and/or engaged in any non-banking financial or housing finance activities.

c. As per information and explanation given to us, the company is not a core investment company (as
defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India).

d. As per information and explanation given to us, none of the group company is core investment company (CIC).
xvii) In respect of Cash Loss

As per information and explanation given to us, the Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered
under our audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii) In respect of Resignation of the Statutory Auditor
There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
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xix) In respect of Material-uncertainty on the basis of financial ratios

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx) In respect of Corporate Social Responsibility
a. As per information and explanation given to us, the provisions relating to CSR are not applicable to the Company.

b.  As per explanation and information given to us, the provisions of sub-section 5 of section 135 of the companies Act are
not applicable to the company.

xxi) In respect of qualification or adverse remarks in the CARO of other group entities

These are Ind-AS Financial Statements; hence this clause is not applicable. However, in the consolidated financial
statements, the qualification or adverse remarks (if any) in the CARO report of entities whose financial statements are
consolidated, have been included.

For Dias & Associates,

Chartered Accountants,

Firm Reg. No. -007104S

Sd/-
DIAS P JACOB
Partner

Place: Bangalore Membership No. 201757
Date: 09.10. 2023 UDIN : 23201757BGSDYY8551

‘Annexure B’ to The Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the
Members of M/s. Food Karnataka Limited. of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s Food Karnataka Limited (‘the Company’)
as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind-AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and mainte-
nance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
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Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl) and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company'’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accor-
dance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial state-
ments in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the com-
pany are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition use or disposition
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Dias & Associates,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Reg. No.-007104S
Sd/-
DIAS P JACOB
Partner
Place: Bangalore Membership No. 201757
Date: 09.10. 2023 UDIN : 23201757BGSDYY8551
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‘Annexure C’ to The Independent Auditor’s Report

FOOD KARNATAKA LIMITED
Directions under Sub-Section (5) of Section 143 of the Companies Act 2013

Sl.No.

Directions

Company reply

Whether the company has system in place all the
accounting transactions through IT system? If yes, the
implications of processing of accounting transaction
outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if any may be stated.

Yes, the company is processing all the accounting trans-
actions through the computerised Tally software.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or
cases of waiver/write off of debts /loans/interest etc. made
by a lender to the company due to the company's inability
to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be
stated. Whether such cases are properly accounted for?
(In case, lender is a Government company, then this
direction is also applicable for statutory auditor of lender
company).

No, there is no restructuring of any existing loan or cases
of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made dur-
ing the financial year.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/receivable
for specific schemes from central/ state govt. or its
agencies were properly accounted for/ utilized as per its
term and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Yes, the funds received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State Government or its agencies, includ-
ing grants were properly accounted for and utilized as
per the applicable terms and conditions.

Company Specific Directions:

Report the cases of diversion of grants/subsidies re-
ceived from Central/State Government or their agen-
cies for performing certain activities.

No such cases.

Report on the extent of utilization of plant and machin-
ery and its obsolescence, if applicable

Not Applicable, as no plant and machinery was held by
the Company as on reporting date.

Examine the system to check the authenticity of claims
shown as recoverable from State Government.

No claims were outstanding from the Government as
on the reporting date.

Whether the company has refunded the Interest earned
on investment of unutilised Capital Grants as to GoK as
stipulated vide Circular dt. 27.08.2019. If not done, rea-
sons for the same may be explained.

No. Interest has not been refunded, but the proportion-
ate interest earned on the grant funds pending utilisation
has been capitalised to the value of the grants itself.

Annexure-1

Checklist of Internal Financial Controls; For test check cases during Supplementary audit involving cash

and bank balances

SL.No

Iltems in Check list Yes

No | N/A Remarks

1

Whether all Banks Accounts/Fixed Deposits have | Yes
been opened with banks proper authorization and
approvals as per the aforesaid delegation of

powers?

All the bank accounts have been opened
with proper authorization and approvals.
No bank accounts were however opened
/ closed during the year.
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Whether there was a periodical system of
preparation of Bank reconciliation statement and
whether they were produced for verification to audit?

Yes

Bank reconciliation statement has been
prepared on a monthly basis.

Whether Bank reconciliation of the Main account
and all subsidiary bank accounts were done?

Yes

Was the authorisation to operate the bank accounts
were given to a single signatory?

Yes

Whether the interest for the entire duration of Fixed
Deposits was accounted in the books of accounts?

Yes

The interest for the entire duration of Fixed
Deposits was accounted in the books of
accounts, with the interest on grant funds
unutilised being capitalised to the grant
account.

Whether physical verification of cash has taken
place periodically?

Yes

Whether the cash in hand as shown in the Balance
Sheet tallies with the certificate of physical
verification of cash?

Yes

Is there a register of Fixed Deposits showing
amounts, maturity dates, rates of interest and dates
for payment of interest?

No

s there a follow-up system to ensure that interest
on Fixed Deposits is received on due dates?

No

system of follow up exists. However,
interest credited is calculated at the end
of the year on the basis of the average
balance outstanding.

10

Is there a follow-up system to ensure that transfer of
matured amount of Fixed Deposits is done without
any delay?

No

11

Whether bank confirmation statements are
obtained periodically from the banks for all
accounts: SB accounts. Current Accounts and
Fixed deposits?

Yes

12

Whether confirmations of balances in respect of all
bank balances tally with the Bank statements?

Yes

13

Whether Fixed Deposits and interests as per Fixed
Deposits tally with the confirmation or certificate
issued by the bank?

Yes

14

Whether the confirmation statements received from
banks are authenticated and in the letter head by
the bank?

Yes

15

In case of any difference observed in the above
check, whether the same was adjusted in the
subsequent year?

Yes

Not applicable, as no differences exist.

16

Whether external confirmations were obtained from
banks in the test checked cases, if so details thereof
with.

No
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17 |Wether any of the aforesaid lapses were brought| No
out in the Report of the Internal Financial Controls
by the Statutory Auditor, if not, whether Audit Enquiry
was issued?

For Dias & Associates,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Reg. No. - 007104S
Sd/-
DIAS P JACOB
Partner
Place: Bangalore Membership No. 201757
Date: 09.10. 2023 UDIN : 23201757BGSDYY8551

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF FOOD KARNATAKA LIMITED; BENGALURU
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of Food Karnataka Limited, Bengaluru for the year ended 31
March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance
with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
done by them vide their Audit Report dated 09 November 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted the supplementary audit
of the financial statements of Food Karnataka Limited, Bengaluru for the year ended 31st March 2023
under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act.
For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(VIMALENDRA ANAND PATWARDHAN)
BANGALORE PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT-II)
Date : 20 November 2023 KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
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Food Karnataka Limited
No. 17, Gen. K.S. Thimmayya Road, Bengaluru - 560 025
Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2023 (in Rs. 000)
as at as at
Particulars Note No.| 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022
I. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipement 1 86.24 125.32

(b) Investment Property 2 26,629.91 26,629.91

(c) Financial Assets

(i) Loans 3 45,878.87 34,332.09
(ii) Other Finacial Assets 4 541.33 2,448.05

(d) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 23.05 23.05

(e) Other Non-current Assets 6 7,496.98 9,075.29
Total Non-current Assets 80,656.38 72,633.71
(2) Current Assets

(a) Inventories -

(b) Financial assets

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents (141.09) 42,258.40
(i) Bank balances other than (i) above 1,34,572.93 68,079.45
(iii) Other Financial assets 370.23 1,309.38

(c) Current Tax Assets (net) -

(d) Other Current Assets 10 29.21 -
Total Current Assets 1,34,831.28 1,11,647.23
Total assets 2,15,487.66 1,84,280.94

ILEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 11 1,000.00 1,000.00
(b) Other Equity 12 73,939.07 76,795.34
Total Equity 74,939.07 77,795.34
LIABILITIES

(1) Non-current Liabilities
(a) Finacial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Trade payables
(i) Other Financial Liabilities
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(b) Provisions
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)
(d) Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities
(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Trade Payables
(A) Micro & Small Enterprises
(B) Other than Micro & Small Enterprises
(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Other Current liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Current tax liabilites (Net)
Total current liabilities
Total equity and liabilites

13
13
14

189.69 347,84
1,40,358.90 1,06,137.76
1,40,548.59 1,06,485.60
2,15,487.66 1,84,280.94

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements.

In terms of our Report of even date
For M/S FOOD KARNATAKA LIMITED
Sa/ Sd/
N. CHALUVARAYASWAMY K. MOHAMMED IRFAN
Chairman Managing Director
DIN : 10256013 DIN: 09190802
Place: Bangalore
Date: 09.10.2023

For Dias & Associates,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Reg. No. - 007104S
Sd/-

DIAS P JACOB
Partner
Membership No. 201757
UDIN : 23201757BGSDYY8551
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Food Karnataka Limited
No. 17, Gen. K.S. Thimmayya Road, Bengaluru - 560 025
Profit & Loss Statement for the year ended 31-03-2023 (in Rs. ‘000)
Particulars Notes| For the year ended|For the year ended
31 March, 2023 | 31 March, 2022
I Revenue from Operations - -
Il Other Income 15 1,882.48 2,015.15
Il Total Revenue (I+I) 1,882.48 2,015.15
IV Expenses:
Employee Benefit Expense 16 - 2,056.15
Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 17 39.09 61.59
Other Expenses 18 4,699.66 2,360.69
Total Expenses (VI) 4,738.75 4,478.43
V' Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax (llI-1V) (2,856.27) (2,463.28)
VI Exceptional ltems - -
VIl Profit/(Loss) before Tax (V-VI) (2,856.27) (2,463.28)
VIl Tax Expense: (See Note 5)
(1) Current Tax - -
(2) Deferred Tax - -
Xl Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIII) -
Xl Profit (Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
Xl Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations - -
(2) Defferred Tax
IX  Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIII) (2,856.27) (2,463.28)
X Profit (Loss) for the period from discontinued operations - -
Xl Tax Expenses of Discontinued operations
Xl Profit (Loss) from Discontinued operations (after Tax)(X-XI) - -
XIII Profit /(Loss) for the Period (IX-XII) (2,856.27) (2,463.28)
XV Other Comprehensive Income
a. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or loss - -
a. (i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
b. (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
b. (i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
XV Total Comprahensive Income for the period (XII-XIV)
(Comprising profit/(loss) and other comprahensive income for the period) (2,856.27) (2,463.28)
XVI Earning per equity share:(for discontinued and continuing operation)
Basic and Diluted (28.56) (24.63)
See Accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our Report of even date For Dias & Associates,
For M/S FOOD KARNATAKA LIMITED Chartered Accountants,
Sd/ Sa/ Firm Reg. No. - 007104S
N. CHALUVARAYASWAMY K. MOHAMMED IRFAN Sd/-
Chairman Managing Director DIAS P JACOB
DIN : 10256013 DIN: 09190802 Partner
Place: Bangalore Membership No. 201757
Date: 09.10.2023 UDIN : 23201757BGSDYY8551
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Food Karnataka Limited
No. 17, Gen. K.S. Thimmayya Road, Bengaluru - 560 025

Statement of Cash Flow for the period ended 31st March 2023 (in Rs. ‘000)

Particulars

Figures for the
Current Reporting

Figures for the
Previous Reporting

A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit after Tax as per Profitand Loss Account
Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Provision for Tax (including Deferred Tax)
Interest Received
Cash Flow before changes in Working Capital
Changes in Working Capital
Changes in Other Non Current Assets
Changes in Other Current Assets
Changes in Provisions
Changes in Trade Payables
Changes in Other Current Liabilities
Total Changes in Working Capital
Tax Payment during the year
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
B.CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale Proceeds of Assets
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Interest Received
Changes in Loans
Changes in Other Financial Assets
Changes in Other Financial Liabilities
Change in Bank Balances (Long Term Deposits)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
C.CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Grants recieved on Capital Account
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the reporting Period

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the close of reporting Period
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the close of reporting period

Add : Fixed Deposits with the original maturity period of more than 3 months

but lessthan 12 months
Cash and Bank Balances at the end of the year

(2,856.27) (2,463.27)
39.09 6159
(1,882.48) (2,015.15)
(4,699.66) (4,416.83)
3,485.03 1730.33
(29.21) -
(158.15) 91.02
3,297.67 1,821.35
(1,401.99) (2,595.50)
- (54.15)

1,882.48 2,015.15
(11,546.79) (1,868.10)
939.15 3146
34,221.13 35,832.27
(66,493.47) 8,731.31
(40,997.50) 44,687.95
(42,399.49) 42,092.44
42,258.40 165.96
(141.09) 42,258.40
(141.09) 42,258.40
1,34,572.93 68,079.45
1,34,431.84 1,10,337.85

In terms of our Report of even date
For M/S FOOD KARNATAKA LIMITED

Sa/ Sd/
N. CHALUVARAYASWAMY K. MOHAMMED IRFAN
Chairman Managing Director
DIN : 10256013 DIN: 09190802

Place: Bangalore
Date: 09.10.2023

For Dias & Associates,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Reg. No.-007104S

Sd/-

DIAS P JACOB
Partner
Membership No. 201757
UDIN : 23201757BGSDYY8551
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Notes to Financial Statement
NOTE 1- Property Plant and Equipments (In Rs. ‘000)
TANGIBLE ASSETS
FURNITURE| COMPUTERS| OFFICE TOTAL
DESCRIPTION AND EQUIP ASSETS
FIXTURES MENTS
COST
Balance as at April, 2022 60.25 404.51 204.40 669.16
Additions during the year -
Deductions during the year - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 60.25 404.51 204.40 669.16
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Accumulated Depreciation as at 1st April, 2022 3.42 382.10 158.32 543.84
Depreciation charge for the period 13.13 12.22 13.74 39.09
Disposals during the period
Accumulated Depreciation as at 31st March, 2023 16.55 394.31 172.06 582.92
NET CARRYING AMOUNT
Net carrying amount as at 31st March, 2022 56.83 22.41 46.08 125.32
Net carrying amount as at 1st April, 2023 43.70 10.20 32.34 86.24
NOTE 2- Investment Property (In Rs. ‘000)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 |As at March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
1 Land - Bijapur 4,129.91 4,129.91
2 Land - Shivmoga 22,500.00 22,500.00
Total 26,629.91 26,629.91
The investment property is valued at Cost
NOTE 3 - Loans (In Rs. ‘000)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022
1) Other Loans - Unsecured - Credit Impaired
Akshaya Food Park Limited - Development of Food Park 14,978.87 17,332.09
Overdue Principal Dues 21,000.00 17,000.00
2) Karnataka Industrial Area Development Board - Spice park at Byadadi 9,900.00 -
Total 45,878.87 34,332.09
The interest free unsecured loan given to M/s. Akshaya Food Park Ltd. is repayable in 40 quarterly instalments after 10 years
from the date of first disbursment i.e. 31-12-2007. Accordingly, the repayments towards such loan were to commence from
the last quarter of FY 2017-18. However, as at the end of current reporting period, no repayments have been received from
M/s. Akshaya Food Park Ltd. owing to which the said loan has classified as credit impaired in accordance with Ind AS 109.
Further, due to non-availability of reliable data to measure the expected credit losses, whether in the form of past behavior
of the party, its financial liquidity, non-existence of any other loans in the the Company’s portfolio with similar risk characteristics,
etc. the expected credit losses from such financial asset have not been quantified and disclosed, notwithstanding that the
increase in credit risk is significant having regard to the fact financial asset is more than 90 days overdue.
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2. Visvesvaraya Trade Promotion Centre (VTPC) sanctioned Rs.1.00 Cr. grant under ASIDE scheme to FKL and an amount
of Rs.99 lakhs paid to Karnataka Industrial Areas Development Board (KIADB) on 02.03.2010 as an advance to acquire
required land for the establishment of Spice Park project through FKL. However the KIADB has informed that, required
extend of land could not be purchased as the cost of land is too high in the area and took a decision to recall the tender
by FKL.VTPC observed that Rs.99 lakhs released to KIADB for acquisition of land for Spice park was not done due to
higher cost of the project and the committee decided to cancel the project and withdraw the funds from KIADB hence

it is shown as receivable from KIADB

NOTE 4 : OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (In Rs. '000)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022

1) Income Tax refund due 2009-10 1,211.41

2) Income Tax refund due 2010-11 29.13

3) Income Tax refund due 2012-13 62.93

4) Income Tax refund due 2014-15 64.14

5) Income Tax Refund 1.00

6) TDS Receivable 2017-18 - 378.78

7) TDS Receivable FY 2019-20 541.33 -

8) TDS Receivable FY 2020-21 328.29

9) TDS Receivable FY 2021-22 372.36

Total 541.33 2,448.04

NOTE 5 :DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) (In Rs. '000)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

(A) Deferred Tax Asset

Carry Forward of Unused Tax Losses 27.81 27.81

Carry Forward of Unused Tax Credits -

(B) Deferred Tax Liability

Timing Difference of Tax Deductions 4.77 4.77
Total 23.05 23.05

NOTE 6-OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (DEFERRED GRANTS) (In Rs. ‘000)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022

1) Akshaya Food Park Limited 7,496.98 9,075.28

Total 7,496.98 9,075.28

NOTE 7: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (In Rs. ‘000)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

1) Balances with Banks

In Current Account with BOB
2) Cash on hand
Total

(158.50) 42,250.81
17.41 7.60
(141.09) 42,258.41
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NOTE 8: BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN (I) ABOVE

(In Rs. ‘000)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Balances with Banks
In Deposit Account - a) State Bank of India 71,974.80 67,799.92
- b) Bank of Baroda 293.62 279.54
In Flexi Deposit Account - Bank of Baroda 62,304.51 -
Total 1,34,572.93 68,079.46
NOTE 9: OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (In Rs. ‘000)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022
Accrued Interest on Bank Deposit - SBI 370.23 1,309.38
Total 370.23 1,309.38
NOTE 10 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (In Rs. ‘000)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022
GST Electronic Credit Ledger 29.21 -
Total 29.21 -

NOTE 11 : EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(In Rs. ‘000)

Balance as at 1st April 2022

Changes in Equity Share
Capital during the year

Balance as at
31st March 2023

1,000.00 1,000.00
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022
........... No. of Shares | Amount [No. of Shares|Amount
Authorised :
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 2,50,000 | 2,500.00 2,50,000 (2,500.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1,00,000 | 1,000.00( 1,00,000 {1,000.00

Rights and restrictions attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of share, i.e., equity shares having the face value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per share.The company being a Government company has a restriction on the transfer
of shares only to Government companies or other Government agencies, subject to directions and orders of the Government
of Karnataka. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company
after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Disclosure requirements for 5 years Number of Shares

Particulars 31-03-2023 |31-03-2022|31-03-2021|31-03-2020 |31-03-2019
Shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to
contracts without payment being received in cash Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Shares allotted as fully paid up by way of Bonus Shares
bought back Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Reconcilliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period : (In Rs. ‘000)
Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
No of Shares | Amount No of Shares | Amount
Outstanding as at Opening Date 1,00,000 1,000.00 1,00,000 1,000.00
Add: issued during the current reporting period -
Less: Buy-back during the period (if any) - - - -
Outstanding as at Closing Date 1,00,000 1,000.00 1,00,000 1,000.00
Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Name of the shareholder No of Shares |% of Holding | No of Shares |% of Holding
KIADB- Karnataka Industrial Area Development Board 40,000 40 40,000 40
KSIIDC- Karnataka State Industrial 10,000 10 10,000 10
Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited
MSIL-Mysore Sales International Limited 50,000 50 50,000 50.
NOTE 12 : OTHER EQUITY (In Rs. '000)
PARTICULARS Reserves and Surplus Other Items Total Other
Capital Retained of OCI Equity
Reserve Earnings
Balance as at 1st April 2022 62,500.00 14,295.34 76,795.34
Changes in Accounting Policy or Prior Period Errors
Restated Balance as at 1st April 2022 62,500.00 14,295.34 76,795.34
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (2,856.27) (2,856.27)
Dividends
Transfer to Retained Earnings
Any Other Change
Balance as at 31st March 2023 62,500.00 11,439.07 73,939.07
NOTE 13 : TRADE PAYABLES (In Rs. '000)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

i) To Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

189.69

347.84

i) Others
Total carried to Balance Sheet 189.69 347.84
Ageing Analysis (In Rs. ‘000)

Disputed Dues - MSME
Disputed Dues - Others

Particulars Outstanding for following periods fromdue date of payment
<1Year | 1-2Years | 2-3 Years | >3 Years | Total

MSME

Others 150.09 39.60 189.69
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(1) The Information regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises is based on information available with the

company are as under:

(In Rs. ‘000)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

1 Principle Amount due and remaining unpaid
2 Interest due on(1) above and the unpaid interest

3 Interest paid on all delayed payments under
MSMED Act 2006.

4 Payment made beyond the appointed day
during the year

5 Interest due and payable for the period of delay
other then (3) above

6 Interest accrued and remaining unpaid

7 The amount of further interest remaining due
and payable even in the succeeding years

NOTE : The Corporation has initiated the process of identifying enterprises which qualify under the definition of micro and small enterprises,
as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and not received any intimation from goods and service
providers. Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as at 31st March has not been made in the financial
statements. Further in the view of the above, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act is not
expected to be material. The Company has not received any claim for interest from any supplier / service provider under the Act.

NOTE 14 - OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES : (In Rs. ‘000)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022

1)  Interest accrued and due on borrowings
2) Government Grants pending utilisation 1,40,336.06 1,06,095.73

a) Green Food Park 18,372.07 17,482.87

b) Jevargi Agro Food Park 14,027.26 13,348.35

c) Shivamoga Food Park 5,654.41 5,380.74

d) SC/ST Grant 28,901.13 27,502.32

e) Equity Assistance SME 239.43 227.84

f) Vijayapura Food Park Development 12,730.66 42,153.61

g) Mini Food Park 50,511.10 -

h) Spice Park Grants Fund 9,900.00 -
3)  Statutory remittances 22.83 42.03

a) TDS Profession 22.63 11.00

b) TDS Payable - 192B - Salary -March 2022 - 17.64

c) TDS Payable - 194C - 1.11

d) PT Payable 0.20 0.20

e) Other Payables(EGIS, GPF,KGID) - 12.08
Total 1,40,358.89 1,06,137.76
Annexure: Trade Payables (In Rs. ‘000)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 [ As at March 31, 2022

1)  Rent Payable 2.36 -
2)  Statutory Audit Fees Payable 58.50 70.20
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3)  Suresh Bharadwaj 39.60 39.60
4)  Suryanarayana Reddy - 48.14
5)  Salary Payable - 141.31
6) K S Sathyanarayana & Co., 7.88

7)  Suraksha Enterprises 40.84 -

8) Internal Audit Fee Payable 40.50 48.60
Total 189.68 347.85
NOTE 15 - OTHER INCOME : (In Rs. ‘000)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023| As at March 31, 2022
i) Interest income from Fixed Deposits 210.43 23.92
ii) Interest on Unsecured Loan - Akshaya Food Park 1,646.78 1,868.10
i) Balances Written Back - 120.51
iv) Interest on Income Tax Refund 25.27 2.62
Total Carried to Statement of Profit & Loss 1,882.48 2,015.15
NOTE 16 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES : (In Rs. 000)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 | As at March 31, 2022
i) Salary - 2,056.15
Total Carried to Statement of Profit & Loss - 2,056.15
NOTE 17 - DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION : (In Rs. '000)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
i)  Depreciation 39.09 61.59
Total Curried to Statement or Profit & Loss 39.09 61.59
NOTE 18 - OTHER EXPENSES : (In Rs. 000)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
1)  Statutory Audit Fees 65.00 88.40
2) Bank Charges 0.13 1.99
3) Conveyance 18.29 5.39
4) Chairman Office Expenses 429.93 280.50
5) Administration Expenses - 4.00
6) Internal Audit Fees 45.00 66.20
7)  Advertisement Expenses 30.84 -
8) Office Maintenance 5.01 6.68
9) Printing and Stationary 101.56 88.53
10) Professional Fees 204.46 74.19
11) Consultancy Charges 123.90 -
12) Computer Repairs 1.95 1.15
13) Supply and Fixing - 72.92
14) Post Office Charges 2.76 1.84
15) Income Tax Paid 1.00 -
16) Refreshment 5.92 6.59
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17) Repairs and Maintenance 0.50 48.14
18) Sitting Fees 50.00 18.00
19) Consumables 0.49 -
20) Others - 0.32
21) Website Development Charges and Software - 5.00
22) Travelling Expenses 22.20 10.35
23) Grants to Akshaya Food Park Limited 1,578.31 1,578.31
24) Interest on TDS 5.30 0.91
25) Professional Tax - Penalty - 1.25
26) Professional Tax - Interest - 0.04
27 Legal Fees 75.00 -
28 Rates & Taxes 175.05

29 Rent 9.67

30 Balances written off 1,747.39 -
Total Carried to Statement of Profit & Loss 4,699.66 2,360.70

Place: Bangalore
Date: 09.10.2023

For Dias & Associates,
Chartered Accountants,

In terms of our Report of even date
For M/S FOOD KARNATAKA LIMITED

Sd/ Sa/ Firm Reg. No. - 007104S
N. CHALUVARAYASWAMY K. MOHAMMED IRFAN Sd/-
Chairman Managing Director DIAS P JACOB
DIN : 10256013 DIN: 09190802 Partner

Membership No. 201757
UDIN : 23201757BGSDYY8551

M/S FOOD KARNATAKA LIMITED
NOTES TO IND-AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies
1 COMPANY OVERVIEW

M/S Food Karnataka Limited was incorpiorated on April 29, 2003 as a “Special Purpose Vehicle”
2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a) Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

Basis of accounting

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act and accounting principles generally
accepted in India.

Basis of measurement
These standalone financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise
indicated and under the accrual system of accounting.

Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with Ind -AS requires the Management to make estimates
and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and
the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation
of the Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the
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b)

d)

9)

differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are
known/ materialize. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Information about
critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have the most
significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are included in the
accounting policies appropriately VIZ.,

Property, Plant And Equipment:

Tangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition inclusive of freight, duties, taxes and incidental expenses relating
to acquisition, installation and erection and commisioning less depreciation. Subsequent expenditure related to
property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
these will flow to the Company and the cost of item can be measured reliably. Other repairs and maintenance costs
are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss while incurred.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the Written Down Value method over the useful lives of the assets as
specified under Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation for assets purchased/sold during a period is
proportionately charged.

Revenue Recognition:

Project Development Fees

Interest on fixed deposits earned during the year is allocated between unutilised govemment grants and own funds.
Interest on own funds is recognised as income of the company and the interest earned on unutilised government
grant is allocated to the grant amounts.

Employee Benefits:

Short Term Employee Benefits:

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term.
Benefits such as salaries, bonus, ex-gratia etc. are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the
related service.

Taxes on Income:
Provision for current tax is made and retained on the basis of the estimated tax liability as per the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

No provision for deferred tax has been made or recognised in the current year in view of absence of reasonable
certainity of accrual of taxable profits in future accounting periods. Deferred tax assets have been recognised to the
extent of sufficient future taxable income against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

Contingent Liabilities And Provisions:

Financial effect of contingent liabilities is disclosed based on information available upto the dates on which
financial statements are approved. However, where a reasonable estimate of financial effect cannot be made,
suitable disclosures are made with the regard to this fact and the existence and nature of the contingent liability.

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilties
are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

There is a outstanding demand of Rs.91,450 in Traces for Previous years and we have recognised it as a contingent
liability in the notes to accounts as the occurance of such liability is not certain.

Impairment of Assets:

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount. If the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit & loss to the extent the
carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount.
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h) Financial Assets

(a) Recognition and Measurement
All Financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. Subsequent rneasurernents are done at fair value or
amortised cost depending on their classification.
(b) Derecognition
A financial asset or part of a financial asset is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired.
(c) Trade and Other Receivables
Receivables are initially recognised at fair value which approximates to nominal value in almost all cases. These
receivables are reviewed for impairment at subsequent dates and suitable adjustments are accordingly made.
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents
These comprise cash on hand and deposits with Bank which are convertible to cash and are subject to insiginficant
risk of change in value
(e) Impairment of Financial Assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on financial assets with credit risk exposure.

i) Financial Liabilities
(a) Recognition and Measurement
Financial Liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, at fair value through statement of Profit and Loss as Loans,
Borrowings, Payables or derivaties as appropriate
Financial Liabilities are measured based on their classification at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss,
amortised cost or fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.
(b) Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires
(c) Trade and Other payables
Liabilities are recognised for amounts to be paid in future for goods or services received, whether or not billed by the
supplier.

(d) Government Grants pending utilisation

Food Karnataka Limited has been incorporated as a special purpose vehicle to provide infrastructure to food parks.
It acts as a nodal agency of the State Government to send proposals for the establishment of food parks and obtains
grants from the State Government on behalf of the food parks and disburses the food parks upon fulfilment of the
conditions in the agreements entered into by the food parks with the State Government.

As the all the grants received by FKL, with the exception of the SC/ST Grant and the Vijayapura Food Park Development
grant, were not for the purpose of the operations of FKL itself, but were merely held by FKL to be disbursed to the
private food parks subject to fulfilment of the grant conditions, such grants have not been recognized in the Statement
of Profit & Loss in accordance with Ind AS 20, which defines Government Grants to be assistance by government in
the form of transfers of resources to an entity in return for past or future compliance with certain conditions relating to
the operating activities of the entity.

Accordingly, even the interest received on the fixed deposits created by investment of the unutilized grant funds, have
been quantified and credited pro-rata to the grant accounts, which have been held as a current liability, pending
disbursement.

The Vijaypura Food Park Development grant in a sum of Rs.4.21 crores has been received for the purpose of
meeting the expenses relating to the preliminary activities such as compound wall expenses, survey and administrative
expenses, etc., in respect of the food park which is proposed to be established on the land at Vijaypura purchased by
FKL, From out of the total sum, in addition to the interest income aggregating to Rs.14.39 lakhs which has been
capitalized to the said grant, a sum of Rs.2.86 crores has been spent on the construction of a compound wall on the
said land, a sum of Rs.22.71 lakhs of Director’s salary has been transferred to compound wall construction considering
it as an administrative expenses incured towards the wall construction and the Director has allocated his full time for
the said project.
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The SC/ST grant was received for a specific project that is yet to be commenced, and hence the same is retained

as a current liability.

i) Reclassification of Financial Assets and Liabiltties
(i) After initial recognition no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial
liabilities, For other financial assets, a reclassification is made prospectively only if there is a change in the business

a

model for managing those assets

ii) Offsetting Financial Assets and Liabilities
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet only if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis

3 ADDITONAL DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS AS REQUIRED BY THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Ratio Analysis
Name of the Ratio Formula FY 2022-23( FY 2021-22
Current Ratio Current Assets/Current Liabilities 0.96 1.048
Debt Equity Ratio Total Debt/Shareholders Equity NA NA
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings available for Debt Service/

Debt Service NA NA
Return on Equity (In Percentage) | (Net Profit after Taxes-Preference

Dividend)/Average Share holders Equity (0.94) (0.78)
Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold or Sales/

Average Inventory NA NA
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio| Net Credit Sales/Average Accounts Receivable NA NA
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Net Credit Purchases/Average Trade Payables NA NA
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Net Sales/Average Working Capital NA NA
Net Profit Ratio Net Profit/Net Sales (151.73) (122.24)
Return on Capital Employed Earnings before interest and

Taxes/Capital Employed (3.81) (3.17)
Return on Investment Income Generated from Investments/

Time Weighted Average Investments NA NA

b) Title deeds

The Title deeds comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings, are held in the name of the
Company as at the Balance Sheet date.

c) Proceedings under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder
There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the

Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

d) Wilful Defaulter
The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lenders.
e) Relationship with Struck off Companies

The Company did not have any transactions with Companies struck off under Section 248 of Companies Act, 2013
or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 considering the information available with the Company.

f) Compliance with number of layers of companies

The Company do not have any parent company and accordingly, compliance with the number of layers prescribed
under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not
applicable for the year under consideration.

g) Scheme of arrangements
There are no Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the

Companies Act, 2013 during the year.
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h) Advance or loan or investment to intermediaries and receipt of funds from intermediaries

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall (i) directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The company has also not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall (i) directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

i) Advance or loan or investment to intermediaries and receipt of funds from intermediaries

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall (i) directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

j) Undisclosed Income
The Company do not have any transaction which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 during any of the years.

k) Corporate Social Responsibility
The Company is not covered under the Section 135 of the Companies Act. Hence, disclosure with regard to CSR
activities is not applicable.

1) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company did not trade or investin Crypto Currency or virtual currency during the financial year. Hence, disclosures
relating to it are not applicable.

In terms of our Report of even date For Dias & Associates,
For M/S FOOD KARNATAKA LIMITED Chartered Accountants,
Sd/ Sd/ Firm Reg. No.-007104S
N. CHALUVARAYASWAMY K. MOHAMMED IRFAN Sd/-
Chairman Managing Director DIAS P JACOB
DIN : 10256013 DIN: 09190802 Partner
Place: Bangalore Membership No. 201757
Date: 09.10.2023 UDIN : 23201757BGSDYY8551
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